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Michelle Bobst

From: Jeremy Reichert
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 11:51 AM
To: Michelle Bobst
Cc: Brad Boswell; Jeffery Maxwell; Kim Roland
Subject: FW: Response-  Change order to PO#14443
Attachments: Big R Bridge_14443.pdf; Signed Package.pdf; DOC020817-02082017170323.pdf

Michelle, 
Please work on entering a REQ 
 

From: Heidi Ellis  
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 9:23 AM 
To: Jeremy Reichert 
Subject: Response- Change order to PO#14443 
 
Hi Jeremy, 
 
I spoke with several members of the team regarding your change order request.  To assist you in moving forward with 
your project, I will issue a change order to the PO for the additional materials using the quote from the vendor, and I will 
carry the project completion date out until 3/6/2018.   Please have a requisition entered for the dollar amount, and 
attached the original bid with Todd’s signature or any information that would assist you in getting Rene to approve.  Call 
me with questions.  Thanks. 
 
Heidi  
 

From: Jeremy Reichert  
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 9:07 AM 
To: Heidi Ellis 
Subject: FW:  
 
 
 

From: Adam Wickam [mailto:awickam@bigrbridge.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 4:48 PM 
To: Jeremy Reichert 
Cc: Michelle Flesner 
Subject: RE:  
 
Jeremy, 
 
The prices are fine.  I’m out of the office the rest of the week, but will have limited cell service.  I’ll try and catch you 
tomorrow. 
 
Adam Wickam 
Culvert and Rollform Sales 
Big R Bridge | bigrbridge.com 
T 970‐347‐2214 | C 970‐515‐2352 
 

From: Jeremy Reichert [mailto:JReichert@adcogov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 1:55 PM 
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To: Adam Wickam <awickam@bigrbridge.com> 
Subject:  
 

 
 

Jeremy Reichert 
Public Works ‐ Operations Manager 
ADAMS COUNTY, COLORADO 

4955 East 74th Avenue 
Commerce City, CO 80022 
O:303‐853‐7139 | jreichert@adcogov.org  

 www.adcogov.org 
 
 
 
 

 

 


